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From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 4:03 PM
To: 'Heather Perry'

Subject: RE: HBC USA LLC

LOS000067906

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custormner Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Heather Perry [mailto: hp@mcklaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 4:01 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Doris Cortes

Subject: HBC USA LLC

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

I need to change the address for this corporation, mailing, principle address and MGRM address to 915
Middle River Drive, Suite 506, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304. Do | need to fill out a different form.

Heather Perry

Legal Assistant

Moraitis, Cofar, Karney & Moraitis
915 Middle River Drive, Suite 506
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304
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